

Meeting-2

Venue: AV Room Date : 07.12.2018 Time: 3.00 P.m.

### AGIENDA

1. The faculty plan for the even semester of 2018-2019. ' 2. PTA Meeting.

3. Online Attendance

4. Academic related Add on course

5. Civil Berrice centre.

## Minutes

Resolutions

i) Resolved to Request the HOD's and the faculty members to send the treaching plan for the even semester of 2018-19. (1) Resolved to request the heads of the departments Convey PTA meeting before the end of somestice. 古 (iii) Resolved to conduct Departurise demonstration to go for "ONLINE ATTENDANCE" for students. an Resolved to conduct Add on course by the Departments to the maximum extent in the I and coordinator reported her review. somester. Members Present: 1. Principal a. Secretary 3. vice Peincipals MX 4. conteoller of Examination V 5. IQAC Coordinator M.OB 6. Pegersors (1) カ.01ガン (1) A1. PO-2 7. office superintendent doorie 8. Accountant N1 9. Alumni - Grid I

Meeting-2

Venue: AV Room Date : 07.12.2018 Time: 3.00 P.m.

## AGIENDA

1. The faculty plan for the even semester of 2018-2019. " 2. PTA Meeting\_\_\_\_\_\_

3. Online Attendance

4. Academic related Add on course

5. Civil Service centre.

## Minutes

Resolutions

U) Resolved to Request the HOD's and the faculty members to send the treaching plan for the even semester & 2018-19. (1) Resolved to request the heads of the departments Convey PTA meeting before the end of somether. 古 ([ii) Resolved to conduct Departurise demonstration to go for "ONLINE ATTENDANCE" for students. as Resolved to conduct Add on course by the Departments to the maximum extent in the I and coordinator reported her review. somester. Members Present: 1. Peincipal a. Secretary 3. vice Perncipals MS 4. controller of Examination N 5. IQAC Coordinator M.OC 6. Propersons (i) Dr. OgNY an Ar. Po-z 7. office superintendent agove 8. Accountant Alumni - G. of

# Meeting-3

Joint Meeting q IVAC and Staff Council Date: 06/03/2019 Venue: Peincipal's chamber

### AGENDA

- 1. Action Plan for the year 2019-2020
- 2. Activities Report from the Departments and Various committees.
- 3. Feedback from the Stakeholder.

## Minutes

Resolution :

i) Resolved to prepare the Action Plan for the academic year 2019-2020 by the ILEAC. (i) Resolved to collect the Activities Report for the year 2019-2020 from the Heads of the Departments of coordinator of the Various committees. (ii) Resolved to collect the feedback from Teachers, Alumni from the Various committees. (iv) Review & Summary on the Action Taken Report from the Year 2018-2019.

Members Present: 1. Becretary 2. Principal 3. Vice Principals: 4. Controller 9 Examination: 4. Controller 9 Examination: 5. IQAC Coosdinator M.GO 6. Preference 7. Office Superintendent - Dorre 8. Accountant AM 9. Alumni - G. M.

Marting-4 Online Mode Date: 25.06 2020 Vonue: Google Platform Time: 11:30 a.m. AGENDA 1. Plans of the Institution for the current academic year 2080 - 2021. 2. Admission 2020 - 0021. 3. Bojtware creation for online Admission. 4. Websnar Participation & organisation Research Projects, Publications. 5. Covid Awareness Initiatives. 6. The first meeting for the Academic year 2000-2021 Minutes was held on 25.06.2020 in google meet at The Principal of the collage acted as the 11.30 a.m. chain person & initiated the meeting with covid awareness speach à the current situation prevailing to education sector due to pardemic issues. The principal, further discussed the palm of the teaching learning process in online mode. Implementation 9 the postal for admission 2020-2021. was buiefed by the IQAC coordenator. The plan of websnars to be conducted by Various departments were discussed. In this regard, the peincipal encouraged all the members to attend orientation programmes and motivated them to increase the Research Publications in good accredited Journals.

The coordinators from the suspective Departments suggested the plan q data collection. At the end q the meeting, the peincipal proposed the plan q Action on covid Awareness instrateves through the Extension Activities cell in collaboration with the public.

Members Present: 1. Becsetary > 2. Peincipal 3. VicePrincipals 4. Controller & Examination 5. IQAC Coordinator ME 6. Professors (i) \$1. J9N oi) A. Poz 7. office superintendent advive 8. Accountant - A. Cont g. Alumni - G. D.J

**Loois Erel,** Ti



Meeting 5

Date: 07/12/2020 Venue: Secretary's chamber TSme: 04:00 P.M.

### A GENDA

1. Review of Previous Meeting 4 Action Taken Report

2. Online Staff Poetal.

#### Menutes

IQAC held the meeting at the college secretary's chamber on 07/12/2020. The Principal and chair Perron walcomed the members & revised the previous meeting discussions & boriefed the action taken Report.

The IRAC coordinator suggested that the respective HOD's can post their links to their classes & can ensure the participation of all the students.

The Rincipal, further announced that staff portal has been developed by the IRAC for individual teaching faculty members and the non-teaching faculty members.

He suggested to completed the portal with all the required supporting documents.

IQAC coosdinator ensured that the form encapsulated all the complete Details of the faculty and it will be maintained as a centralized database.

After the discussions of the ongoing regular activities and functioning of the respective cells and Departments. The meeting was concluded.

Mombaes Present 1. Becretary Principal – 2. F MAY 2 3. Vice Peincipals P 4 Controller 9 Examinations 5 IQAC Coordinator His 6. Projessoes (1) ま、ひをやう (in An. Po - \_\_\_\_. 7. Accountant - A. Land 8. Office superintendent Deer 9. Alumni \_ Gr.D lity Assur ce Cell (IQAC) 1636

# Meeting 6

Date: 16/04/2021 Venue: Principal's chamber

#### AGIENDA

1 Submission of documents of all the Academic Activities by Departments for the year 2020-2021 to IQAC. & Could Preventive Vaccination.

#### MINUTES

The IRAC held the moeting at the principal's chamber on 16/04/2021. The chair person highlighted the importance of documentations to be submitted to IRAC.

Submission of Documents of all the academic activities by Departments Jor the year 2020 - 2021 to IRAC Igac & N33 had planned to conduct the covid Preventive Vaccination.

At the end of the meeting after the end semester examination on discussions, the principal insisted that all the. Current academic year documents. If missing any has to be submitted in IGAC office before the last rooming day. It was resolved that the coordinators of the respectave cells will produce the report and functioning of the activities for this academic year.

Members Present Saeretasy poincipal Nice Paincipals Conteoller & Examination IQAC Coosdinatos Hur Progressos (1) A. Po Accountant Accountant Alumni \_ G. D. J

## Mosting 7

Date: 08/03/2022 Time: 04.00 P.m Venue: IQAC Office

#### AGENDA

Navailability q Annual Report for Verification.
Report on the submission q certain wise details.

### MINUTES

IQAC coordinators observed that a deaft copy of Annual Reports would be kept available at the office of the Igac for faculty Verification. Modifications, if any may be brought to the notice of the coordinator.

It was decided to prepose a schedule and conduct Student Batisfaction survey at the computer dabs.

Mambees Present: Secretary:

principal: Church

MA4

Vice Principals: M.S. Controller 9 estamination: P IQAC Coordinator Hill

(i) tr. oppin (i) tr. oppin

Accountant A. U.

office superintendent George

- G.O.7

Alumni

H.CC

Interal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) Den Besse Callege of Arts and Science Keels Erel, Thoothukudi Distrist.

## Meeting 8

Date 18/07/2022 Nonene IRAC Office 71m2 03:45 Pm AGENDA 1. Review 9 Previous meetings & Action Taken Report TO decide the plans for SSR Preparention 2 Perpective places of the Departments for quality 3 Initiatives MINUTES The chair Person, the Principal welcomed the members of the meeting. The following points were discussed. Agendum 1: Review & Previous meetings & Action Taken Report The chair Poeson discussed the Action Taken Report of the previous meetings. The follow up work of the meetings were discussed. Agendum 2: TO decide the plans for SSR preparation. The chair person of IQAC delivered the status of Criteria wise plan q action for the SSR preparration. It was decided to check the previous seconds of each exiterion with regard to the required data. It is decided to check the previous records of each criterion with regard to the nequirsed data. It is decided to constitute a staff Committee Jos each criteria under a staff incharge for the completion of the work.

Agendum 3: Perspective plan q the Departments Jos Quality Initiatives

The Principal, discussed the on-going Powers q. Internal examinations, loo briendly measures and other academic & administrative Joseme works.

The other ongoing Processes such as student's Progression & merit status in online estaminations, record q attendance, projects & placements q the students were discussed.

In this aspect, The Principal encouraged the motivation & involvement of the faculty members in the promotion of innovative superms in teaching learning processes.

The Secretary also suggested to strengthen the Academic / Extension / Research achievements of the Jaculty.

Members Present.

- 1. Becretary
- 2. Principal
- 3. vice principals

A. Controller of Exercitation

Mil

5. Dean

6. IDAC

- 1. Pogenous + of the Po
- 8. Accountant A.V
- 9. Office Superintendent Jon

10. Alumni

MCHARGE Cuelly Accurates Coll (1942

Den Boseo College et Arts and Sciene Koole Brai, Thoothukudi District.

#### IQAC Action Taken Report 2017 -2018

S.No.	Date	Plan of Action	Action Taken Report
1.	17.08.2017	File Verification	The IQAC supplied to the staff council the list of files to be submitted by the departments on or before 18.12.2017
2.	17.08.2017	Preparation of SSR	The data collected from the staff were scrutinized and used for SSR Preparation

PRINCIPAL DON BOSCO COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCE KEELA ERAL, Thoothukudi Dist. Tamilnadu, India-628 908.

Interal Quality Assurance Cell (IBAC) Den Besse Cellage of Arts and Science Koole Eral, Theotholaudi District.



#### IQAC Action Taken Report 2018 -2019

S.No.	Date	Plan of Action	Action Taken Report
1.	07.12.2018	Feedback from students	IQAC has been periodically involved in obtaining and analyzing the feedback from students, alumni and stakeholders. Immediate implementations of the suggestions were carried out in various areas.
2.	07.12.2018	Parents Teachers Meeting	Parents Teachers Meeting was conducted and their feedback was collected.
3.	07.12.2018	Add on course	Add on Course for all the students were conducted by various departments. Students completed the course.

PRINCIPAL

DON BOSCO COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCE KEELA ERAL, Thoothukudi Dist. Tamilnadu, India-628 908.

INCHARGE INCHARGE Interal Quality Assurance Coll (IQAC) Don Bosco Collogo of Arts and Soloned Koole Erel, Theothylaudi Diabiet



#### IQAC Action Taken Report 2019 -2020

S.No.	Date	Plan of Action	Action Taken Report
1.	06.03.2019	To conduct more programs by the Departments	Various programmes have been conducted by various departments.
2.	06.03.2019	Feedback from stakeholders	IQAC has been periodically involved in obtaining and analyzing the feedback from students, alumni and stakeholders. Immediate implementations of the suggestions were carried out in various areas.

PRINCIPAL DON BOSCO COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCE KEELA ERAL, Thoothukudi Dist. Tamilnadu, India-628 908.

Interal Quality Assurance Coll (IQAC) Don Bosco College of Arts and Science Keels Eral, Theothukudi District.



#### IQAC Action Taken Report 2020 -2021

S.No.	Date	Plan of Action	Action Taken Report
1	07.12.2020	Staff Portal	The Principal implemented that staff portal by the IQAC for Individual Teaching faculty members. And also completed the required documents
2.	16.04.2021	Submission the documents of all the academic activities by Departments for the year 2020 – 2021	Submitted the documents of all the academic activities by Head of the Departments for the year 2020 – 2021

PRINCIPAL DON BOSCO COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCF KEELA ERAL, Thoothukudi Dist. Tamilnadu, India-628 908.

Interal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) Don Bosce Celloge of Arts and Science Koole Erel, Theothyladi District.



## IQAC Action Taken Report 2021 -2022

S.No.	Date	Plan of Action	Action Taken Report
1.	04.10.2021	Perspective plans of the departments for quality initiatives	The Principal involved the faculty members in the promotion of innovative reforms in teaching learning processes.
2.	04.10.2021	Perspective plans of the departments for quality initiatives	Collected the documents of student's Progression & merit status in online examinations, record of attendance, projects & placements of the students.

đ

PRINCIPAL DON BOSCO COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCE KEELA ERAL, Thoothukudi Dist. Tamilnadu, India-628 908.

Interal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) Don Bosco Cellege of Arts and Science Keela Eral, Theothukudi District.





Don Bosco College of Arts and Science A Christian Minority, Self-financing College, Affiliated to Manonimaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli Keela Eral, Ettayapuram TK, Thoothukudi DT, Tamilnadu - 628 908 04632-290768 • 97904 02888 🖂 principal@dbcas.edu.in 🌐 https://dbcas.edu.in

## Declaration

I hereby declare that the details and information given above are complete and true to the best of my knowledge and conviction.

DON BOSCO COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCE KEELA ERAL, Thoothukudi Dist. Tamilnadu, India-528 908.

